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Parks & Recreation Commission Memorandum 

 

 

To: Parks & Recreation Commission Members 

From: Barry Bernstein, Parks & Recreation Director 

Date: 3/5/2012 

Subject: County Road 46/47 Proposed Trail Update 

 

 

Commission Action Requested: 
None-Update 

 

Background Information: 
City Staff conducted a neighborhood meeting with the surrounding neighborhood who may be impacted by this 
proposed trail project on Wednesday, February 29 at Pleasant Hills Liabrary. The neighborhood meeting was 
lightly attended and staff attributes this to the information we sent to residents prior to the neighborhood meeting. 
Of the two families who did attend, City Staff feels we have addressed their concerns and are moving forward with 
this project. I hope to present the trail concept and seek City Council approval to develop construction documents 
and seek bids for this project at the March 19th City Council meeting. 

 

Financial Impact: 
The City has received a grant from the MN DNR Local Trails Connection Program for $100,000, cost participation 
from Dakota County at 20% of the project with regional trail significance that is outside of right of way and Dakota 
County Safety Program cost share. The City of Hastings will provide funding for the remaining balance of the 
project.   

 

Staff Recommendations: 
To seek PRC input 

 

Parks & Recreation Committee of Council Discussion: 
A meeting of the Finance Committee will be held on Wednesday, March 7th   

 

Attachments: 
Map of proposed trail location 
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